Road Committee Report
04/11/2022 thru 05/14/2022

Road Work Completed
Worked Broken Arrow from Tomahawk to the Turn-Around
®  Dozer work to restructure road bed and drainage
Rock hammer work to remove embedded rock outcroppings
Limbed trees and hauled 8 loads of brush to burn pile
Hauled and placed 2 loads of rock fill at Buckboard intersection

Hauled and placed 4 loads of road mix to cover rocky sections
Worked Colleen Canyon from Tomahawk to 306
e Dozer work to break up rocky road bed
Rock hammer work to remove embedded rocks
Limbed trees and hauled 14 loads of brush to burn pile in prep for incoming 17’ home
Hauled and placed 6 loads of road mix to cover hammered sections
Hauled and placed 2 loads of rock fill to adjust road pitch at 304
Worked the Main Road from the Tomahawk cattle guard to Highway 166
® Bladed to remove wash-boarding
* Reset sections of purchased road-base materials
® Applied 12 loads of water sparingly to work the roadbed
Equipment Repairs & Maintenance
580K Backhoe
®  Out of service. Hydraulic pump shaft failure. Will try to rebuild pump if parts are available
410G Backhoe
e New rear tires were installed
¢ Replaced ruptured hydraulic supply line to rock hammer
Water Truck
* Right rear tire blowout. Replaced with old spare. Will purchase replacement in July
850C Dozer
* Replaced failed hydraulic hose on hydraulic pump output, Cleaned differential filters
* Dozer will be out of service to replace pins and bushings on front blade when parts arrive
* Ripper and tilt cylinders will be rebuilt with packing kits and old hoses will be replaced
John Deere 7420
* Back in service. Paul cleared several fault codes and replaced wires to the draft sensor
® [called service manager in El Paso to diagnosis forward/reverse shift control module
e May have to purchase replacement shift module if faults reoccur
Road Material Processing
® Reclaimed 4 loads of sand and gravels from upper catch at Duck Pond
e Excavated 2 loads of clay from Limpia Canyon
e Processed 6 loads of road mix for Colleen Canyon
Additional Information
e  Pushed up brush pile
e The Duck Pond is empty. We are pulling water from the dip tank and the High Meadow
well sparingly to continue road work as needed. The windmill well is producing 75 gallons
per hour. High Meadow well tested at 260 gallons per hour
* We are currently working in section 1on upper Colleen Canyon

Sincerely Submitted,
Road Committee Chairman



